QUEENSLAND CRICKET UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION



TWENTY-FOURTH ANNUAL REPORT and FINANCIAL STATEMENT 1992-1993

PRESENTED AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 4TH AUGUST, 1993

QUEENSLAND CRICKET UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION

TWENTY-FOURTH ANNUAL REPORT

and

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 1992 - 1993

PRESENTED AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 4TH AUGUST 1993

CONTENTS

	Page
Notice and Agenda of Annual General Meeting	3
List of Members	4
Office Bearers	5
President's Report	6-7
Executive Committee	7-9
Social Committee	9
Membership	10-11
Bob Spence Medal	11
Association Awards	12
Board of Examination and Coaching	13
Observers' Report	13
Recruitment and Development Officer's Report	14
State Advisor's Report	14
Financial Statements and Auditor's Report	15-18
Allocation Panel	19
Queensland Cricket Association	20
Grade Committee Report	21
Peter Burge Medal	21-22
U17 Cricket Championship	22
Barclays Bank U19 Championship	23
Other Umpires' Associations	24-27
First Class Matches and Special Appointments	28
Semi-Finals and Finals Appointments	29
Analysis of Match Appointments	30-31
In Appreciation	32

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Queensland Cricket Umpires' Association will be held in the Queensland Cricketers' Club on Wednesday 4th August 1993 commencing at 7.30pm.

AGENDA

- 1. Opening of Meeting and welcome to Members and Visitors
- 2. Apologies
- 3. Confirmation of Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting
- 4. Presentation of Annual Report and Financial Statements
- 5. Speakers to Annual Report
- 6. Nomination of Life Member
- 7. Election of Office Bearers for 1993/94 year
- 8. Annual Subscription
- 9. General Business

MEMBERS OF THE QUEENSLAND CRICKET UMPIRES'ASSOCIATION

	ANDERSON	Μ.	1986/87	#+	McQUILLAN	A. 1976/77
	ARTUSO	Τ.	1990/91		McSHANE	M. 1989/90
	BARTON	M.	1990/91	oʻc	MOORHOUSE	D. 1992/93
	BEASLEY	K.	1990/91	>¦c	MUSCH	L. 1992/93
	BEIN	S.	1991/92		NUNN	D. 1988/89
#+	BERTWISTLE	C.	1983/84		O'MEARA	P. 1988/89
	BROWN	C.	1991/92	#+	PARKER	P. 1981/82
> ¦c	CAPRA	C.	1992/93		PAXINOS	E. 1990/91
	CARTER	D.	1991/92		PAYNE	A. 1990/91
o¦c	COX	D.	1992/93	#+	PAYNE	D. 1984/85
γ¦¢	DOWSE	F.	1992/93	o¦c	PHILLIPS	N. 1992/93
#+	DURSTON	G.	1981/82		PLANINIC	J. 1991/92
	EDMUNDS	В.	1984/85		POLKINGHORNE	P. 1983/84
	EDWARDS	В.	1986/87	3,6	PROCTOR	D. 1992/93
	ENRIGHT	Ρ.	1990/91	#	RALSTON	M. 1986/87
	FILES	A.	1991/92		ROBINSON	M. 1991/92
	GREEN	R.	1989/90	3 ¦c	ROOKE	J. 1992/93
#	HEARN	Μ.	1986/87)¦c	ROSTEDT	D. 1992/93
s¦c	HEINEMANN	Τ.	1992/93		ROWE	J. 1989/90
>¦c	HEINEMANN	W.	1992/93	#+	SCHOLES	N. 1983/84
	HOLDWAY	G.	1990/91		SKIPPER	C. 1990/91
	HOLZNAGEL	J.	1991/92		SMITH	B. 1990/91
o¦c	HORTON	Κ.	1992/93	3 ¦c	SOUTHALL	N. 1992/93
	HOWARD	R.	1991/92		STANLEY	R. 1991/92
	ISHERWOOD	R.	1991/92		THOMPSON	C. 1990/91
#	JAY	Μ.	1990/91	#+	TIMMINS	C. 1977/78
*	JENNER	C.	1992/93		TORPEY	J. 1990/91
	JOHNSTON	W.	1990/91		TOWNSEND	G. 1990/91
	KELLY	R.	1990/91	3,0	TUTT	G. 1992/93
x‡c	KENNEDY	Ε.	1992/93	#+	TURNER	B. 1982/83
#+	LATIMER	Ρ.	1983/84		WEBB	R. 1991/92
	LAYCOCK	T.	1991/92	+	WESTPHAL	B. 1982/83
	LINDSAY	Ρ.	1984/85		WHETSTONE	P. 1988/89
	LOYNES	Α.	1987/88		WHITBY	M. 1985/86
2 [‡] C	MAHONEY	Κ.	1992/93		WYLIE	M. 1986/87
	McCARTHY	Α.	1991/92	3,5	WOODLOCK	D. 1992/93
	McGRATH	D.	1986/87		ZIMMER	G. 1991/92
	McKENZIE	P.	1987/88			

LIFE MEMBERS

	NEWCOMBE	J.	1976	#	GROUT	N. 1986
#	JOHNSON	\mathbf{L} .	1977	#+	MUSCH	T. 1987
#	WARWICK	Τ.	1978	#	JOHNSON	M. 1989
#	CROUCH	R.	1982	#+	TAYLOR	J. 1990
#	HEATH	T.	1984			

- * New Members
- + Holder of 100 Game Badge
- # Holder of First Grade Badge

OFFICE BEARERS FOR 1992/93 SEASON

PATRON: R. SPENCE C. TIMMINS PRESIDENT: P. POLKINGHORNE VICE-PRESIDENT: HONORARY SECRETARY: N. GROUT MINUTES SECRETARY: B. EDMUNDS HONORARY TREASURER: P. LATIMER EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE: C. BERTWISTLE, B. EDMUNDS, A. McQUILLAN, M. RALSTON, N. SCHOLES QCA DELEGATE: T. MUSCH GRADE COMMITTEE REPRESENTATIVE: P. POLKINGHORNE ALLOCATION PANEL - 1ST CLASS: C. BERTWISTLE, M. JOHNSON ALLOCATION PANEL - GRADE: M. JOHNSON (Chairman), C. BERTWISTLE, N. GROUT, B. TURNER BOARD OF EXAMINATION AND M. JOHNSON (Chairman), C. BERTWISTLE, T. MUSCH. COACHING: M. RALSTON RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT C. BERTWISTLE OFFICER: UMPIRES' OBSERVERS: M. JOHNSON (Chairman), C. HOY, P. ENRIGHT UMPIRES' ADVISOR: M. JOHNSON SOCIAL COMMITTEE: J. ROWE (Chairman), T. ARTUSO, M. JAY, P. LINDSAY, M. RALSTON M. ROBINSON R. GREEN STATISTICIAN: AUDITOR: M. VINCENT

PRESIDENT'S REPORT

The 1992/93 season was another steady and rewarding one for our Association.

Our membership remained high with the Association being able to put two umpires into most matches throughout the whole season, whilst maintaining a very high standard of umpiring. Our thanks must go to Col Bertwistle whose dedication to recruiting and training umpires is an inspiration to us all.

With rumours of extra Sunday games an increase in our numbers will be required. I am confident this challenge to our Association will be met.

I would like to thank all members, in particular Tony McQuillan, Paul Polkinghorne and Nelma Grout for your prolonged effort, debate and final approval of changes to our constitution. I am confident now that these changes are in written form, all members of our Association will work closely as one unit to see that the practical aspects will be put into place to benefit all Queensland umpires.

The Australian Cricket Board in conjunction with State Associations has finalised a very detailed discussion paper, which when fully implemented will greatly assist all umpiring associations with recruitment and training from first year to first class. Most of the suggestions listed in this discussion paper are policies almost all of which our Association has had implemented for some time. This is an excellent indication that our Association is regarded very highly in other States.

Throughout the year the chairman, board members and staff of the Queensland Cricket Association have put our Association very high on their priority list. Our sincere thanks is extended for their valued assistance.

I would in particular like to thank Mr Ian Sturgess for his dedication and assistance to us with the very successful Peter Burge Medal.

I extend my congratulations to Peter Parker and Tony McQuillan for their inclusion on an expanded international panel.

Once again the Executive Committee met regularly with many long hours spent in discussion, and to all Executive members my sincere thanks are extended. To Nelma Grout my special thanks on behalf of all members for your continued dedication to our Association and its members. To Paul Polkinghorne I extend on behalf of all members thanks for your valued contribution to the Grade Committee on behalf of our Association.

There were many other members on various Committees who spent much of their valuable spare time working for the benefit of the Association and to all I am extremely grateful for your dedication and time spent helping to make us a very advanced and strong Association.

Our first season under the new conducts format was a testing time with some minor problems arising from our members. I would like on behalf of everyone involved to extend special thanks to Mr Peter Burge for his guidance as Commissioner during the season.

With our Association now encompassing all Queensland umpires, positive recognition of umpires' needs from the Australian Cricket Board and the Queensland Cricket Association and our members working as one unit with a professinal approach to umpiring, umpires in the future will be rewarded for their skills and dedication.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

At the Annual General Meeting on 5 August 1992, Messrs Timmins, Latimer and Miss Grout were unopposed for the positions of President, Treasurer and Secretary respectively. Paul Polkinghorne was elected as Vice-President and Tony McQuillan returned to the Executive Committee. Bruce Edmunds took on the task of Minutes Secretary and thanks must be extended to Mike Ralston for his many years in this position.

The Executive Committee had 12 meetings during the year under review and attendances at these meetings are indicated below:

C. Timmins	- 11	B. Edmunds	- 12
P. Polkinghorne	- 11	T. McQuillan	- 12
N. Grout	- 12	M. Ralston	- 12
P. Latimer	- 11	N. Scholes	- 12
C. Bertwistle	- 11		

During the year the main items of business were:

* Constitutional Changes: In July 1992 a Special General Meeting was held to amend the Constitution to incorporate umpires throughout Queensland. The majority of amendments were not passed although the basic concept of involving the Country Associations was approved. It was also felt that the Constitution should be totally reviewed and rendered gender neutral.

The Executive Committee appointed a sub-committee to again review the Constitution and draft the necessary amendments.

In March 1993 at a Special General Meeting, all amendments were passed. A special thank you to Tony McQuillan and Paul Polkinghorne who worked with the Secretary on this sub-committee. Many hours have been spent by this sub-committee and the Executive Committee on this matter.

The new Constitution allows for each of the ten cricket zones into which Queensland is divided to appoint one non-voting delegate to attend our General Meetings. The position of Representative Member was created and allows for one umpire, not a member of our Association, to be part of our Executive Committee and have voting rights. The Representative member will liaise with the other Umpires' Associations in Queensland.

* New Disciplinary Procedures: 1992/93 saw the introduction of new procedures being adopted for handling breaches of the Code of Behaviour. Umpires were required to complete an 'Umpires Match Report' if a player breached the Code of Behaviour. The QCA appointed Mr Peter Burge in the new role of Commissioner to receive and prosecute the reports. Also new procedures were adopted for Conducts Committee hearings which included umpires being allowed an advocate. The Executive Committee appointed Messrs Timmins, Johnson and McQuillan as advocates for the season.

Although the new procedures have had some teething problems, the Association feels they are a significant improvement on previous procedures and there will be some minor modifications made for the next season.

- * QCA Meeting: In September 1992, the President and Secretary attended a meeting with QCA officials. After this meeting the QCA Board made the following decisions:
- that the First Class Panel of Umpires be reduced to four to give these umpires more exposure.
- that the QCUA now have two members on the First Class Allocation Panel.
- that umpires need to have a fitness programme designed to meet the specific needs of umpires.
- * QCA Development Plan: At the beginning of the season the QCA announced its Development Plan for the next three seasons. To assist in the development of umpires, seminars and administration, \$30,000.00 will be made available over three years to our Association. These funds are in addition to funds already committed to the Umpires' Retirement Fund. The previous grants system has been discontinued.

The QCUA is very appreciative of the financial assistance given by the QCA and their continued support of the Association.

- * <u>Coaching Sessions</u>: One hour coaching sessions were held prior to each General Meeting. The Board of Examination and Coaching conducted these sessions.
- * <u>Honour Board</u>: It was decided to include on our Honour Board all First Class Umpires prior to 1968 when the current Umpires' Association was formed.
- * <u>Peter Burge Medal:</u> Changes were made to the allocation of points for this award and 'Man of the Match' points were introduced.

To add to the medal presentation function, the QCUA had a large tally board made to display the progressive points of the top ten contenders.

* <u>Umpire Recruitment:</u> In July 1992 advertisements were placed in the Courier Mail to recruit new members. Colin Timmins did a radio interview and further advertisements appeared in November in all Metropolitan Quest newspapers.

Thanks must be extended to John Morton of the QCA for designing these advertisements.

* Meeting with National Umpires Development Officer: Representatives of our Association met with Tony Crafter and the following topics relating to our Association were discussed:

recruitment policy, training, appointment policy, fitness, umpire practice, training resources, re-accreditation and examining of umpires and player behaviour.

* Sports Bag: It was decided at the end of the season to have an umpires' sports bag made. The bag will be maroon in colour and have our badge on one side.

As this report indicates, the Executive Committee has had a busy but rewarding year, and we look forward to our twenty-fifth year with enthusiasm.

SOCIAL COMMITTEE

The Social Committee performed successfully again in its role to raise money for our End of Season Dinner.

Our two major functions for 1992/93 were a get together at All Hallows Girls' School in December and our End of Season Dinner at the Travelodge in April. Our December function's highlight was a prize of a trip for two to a World Series Final in Melbourne. The night was enjoyed by those who attended. It was a chance to enjoy fellowship with fellow members and finished off very nicely for Mike Ralston when he won the trip to Melbourne.

The Bob Spence Medal Dinner in April was again well attended. The Association was delighted that Tony Crafter was our special guest and that Mr and Mrs Ken Thompson, Mr and Mrs Peter Burge and Wep Harris could attend. The night's highlights were the presentation of the Bob Spence Medal and Association awards. For a moderate cost, everyone enjoyed a nice meal, an entertaining talk from Tony Crafter, a lot of fun mixing with others and not to forget our many raffles being conducted through the evening.

A big thanks go out to all members who participated in various ways throughout the year. By buying raffle tickets, enjoying a drink after the meetings or donating prizes you all help to raise money throughout the year.

Finally thanks to all people who helped with the Social committee in some small way throughout 1992/93, this goes towards making the Social Club a success and meeting its major objective of raising money for the Umpires' Association.

JOHN ROWE and SOCIAL COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP

The 1992/93 season was again a very satisfying one with regard to membership. Membership statistics are outlined below with last year's statistics shown in brackets.

Total membership	=	83	(78)
Ordinary		74	(68)
Life Members) 	9	(9)
New members	æ	18	(18)
Active members	9 42 7	70	(68)
Officiated in all QCA			
fixture games	:₩	11	(13)

Our membership of 83 is a record for the Association. It is very encouraging that we are still attracting a significant number of new members. Unfortunately, even though we are still attracting new members, we lose members each year with 14 members not renewing their membership for 1992/93.

The Association was pleased to welcome back Gary Holdway, Dave McGrath and Pat O'Meara. Kev Mahoney and Laurie Musch joined our Association after many years of umpiring in the country.

Merv Musch, probably our most experienced active umpire retired from umpiring in October 1992. Merv joined the Association in 1975/76 and has officiated in more than 200 Grade games mostly in First Grade. He was a member of the First Class Panel for three seasons and was our representative at the Australian Under 19 Championships in Sydney in 1991. Merv is still very involved in the Association being a long serving member of the Board of Examination and Coaching and our delegate to the QCA. It is greatly appreciated the continued commitment Merv has to our Association.

Throughout the season, the Association has been asked to supply umpires to numerous games and carnivals, some of which include: Australian Under 19 Championships, the Interstate Church Carnival, the Christian Brothers' Carnival, Club trial games, games organised by the QCA Coaching Department, GPS and TAS games, Suncorp matches and the Women's and Second Division Finals.

In August 1992 a number of our umpires joined with Warehouse umpires and officiated in the Charity day - Cricket v Cancer. The Association wishes to thank those members who donated their time for such a worthy cause.

A total of nine General Meetings were held during the year with an average attendance of 38 members per meeting. As this is only approximately half of our total membership, this is rather disappointing. It is hoped that attendances will increase at meetings as they are a good forum for discussion on laws, umpiring hints, Association business and fellowship.

In April 1993 two of our members, Peter Parker and Marita Anderson announced their engagement. Congratulations and best wishes to you both.

For the first time in the history of this Association, three of our members - Colin Timmins, Tony McQuillan and Peter Parker have been named on the International Panel of Umpires for the 1993/94 season.

Congratulations and we wish you every success in your future years of umpiring.

Congratulations are also extended to:

- * Colin Timmins on his International appointments during 1992/93. Col officiated in every Australian State during the last season.
- * Messrs Timmins, McQuillan, Parker, Ralston, Jay, Isherwood and Turner on their appointment to First Class and/or Special Appointment games.
- * Alan Loynes who was our representative at the Australian Under 17 Championships in Hobart.
- * Michael Jay on receiving his First Grade Badge.
- * Col Bertwistle, Phil Latimer, Don Payne and Barry Westphal on achieving their 100 Game Badge.
- * Marita Anderson and Malcolm Wylie on making their First Grade debut.

THE BOB SPENCE MEDAL

The Bob Spence Medal, now in its ninth year, is presented annually to the member who has made a significant contribution to the Association both on and off the field during the year. The award is determined on the basis of points allocated for attendances at General Meetings and seminars, doing a refresher exam, the number of games umpired and your average mark for umpiring.

At our end of season dinner, recently renamed the Bob Spence Medal Dinner, Mr Tony Crafter announced that Tony McQuillan was the winner of the Bob Spence Medal for Umpiring Achievement for 1992/93.

Tony, third time winner of the award began umpiring in 1976. A member of the First Class Panel, Tony officiated in all five Shield matches, two International matches, two Mercantile Mutual games and the One Day women's International match this season. On the administration side, Tony is currently an Executive Committee member, was president of the Association from 1988-1990 and has been a member of the Board of Examination and Coaching.

The other top contenders for the award were Ray Isherwood, Phil Latimer, Alan Loynes, Laurie Musch, Peter Parker, Don Payne, Mike Ralston, John Rowe and Malcolm Wylie. These people were presented with a medallion by Tony Crafter. Congratulations are extended to the top ten contenders.

Sincere thanks are extended to Roy Green for being the statistician for this award. The time and effort taken to collate the points is greatly appreciated.

The Rules for this medal are currently under review, and some changes will be made prior to the 1993/94 season.

ASSOCIATION AWARDS

There were eight Association awards given for the 1992/93 season - six Grade awards, the Special Category award for those umpires who officiated in a few Grades during the season and the First Season Encouragement award to recognise the efforts of a member in his first season of umpiring.

These awards were announced at the Bob Spence Medal Dinner and Mr Peter Burge made the presentations. Congratulations are extended to each recipient.

The winners were:

First Grade
Second Grade
Third Grade
Fourth Grade
Fifth Grade
Fifth-Sixth Grade
Special Category

- Ray Isherwood
- Jim Torpey
- Kevin Horton
- Chris Brown
- Margaret Robinson
- Noel Southall
- Reg Kelly

First Season Encouragement Award - Wayne Heinemann

Ray Isherwood, former Test umpire from Victoria, joined our Association in 1991/92. In addition to officiating all games in First Grade, this season Ray was appointed to the final of the Australian Under 19 Championships, Queensland Second XI v Queensland Country and Queensland Second XI v Australian Institute of Sport.

Jim Torpey is in his third season of umpiring. All of his games were in Second Grade this season. He was the winner of the Third Grade Award in 1991/92.

Kev Horton, formerly with the Victorian Umpires' Association joined our Association in 1992/93. In his first season Kevin officiated in ten Third Grade matches.

Chris Brown, winner of the Fifth Grade Award last year, joined the Association in 1991/92. He stood in eleven Fourth Grade games this season.

Margaret Robinson in her second season of umpiring had a very successful season officiating the majority of her games in Fifth Grade.

Noal Southall wins this award in his first year of umpiring. He umpired every Grade game with nine games in Fifth Grade and three games in Sixth Grade.

Reg Kelly who joined the Association in 1990/91 officiated in all 12 fixture games. Reg began the season with three games in Sixth Grade, then two games in Fifth Grade and spent the remaining seven games in Fourth Grade. Reg had an extremely good season.

Wayne Heinemann, our Rookie of the Year umpired 11 fixture games, the majority in Fourth Grade and six Under 16 games held on Sundays. Wayne has had an impressive beginning to his umpiring career.

BOARD OF EXAMINATION AND COACHING

This panel lectured at no less than 22 venues during the past year, excluding the major seminars. Many clubs, schools and junior organisations availed themselves of this Panel. It is painfully obvious that there is a need for some direction from this Association in forming a junior umpires' Association.

As predicted last year, the country seminars were held on a zone basis. These highly successful seminars were held in Maryborough, Warwick, Rockhampton and Townsville. Smaller numbers, more umpires attending the regional venues, excellent local organisation and good camaraderie gave an excellent stepping stone for further success.

Having seen equivalent seminars in other cities, our own seminar conducted at Maroochydore leaves little to be desired. Our emphasis on the outdoor, practical activities easily outweighs the lecture situation in a hall. It was pleasing to see the increase in the number of members involved in the seminar.

Coaching sessions held prior to the general meetings seemed to be well received and will continue.

Thanks to all the members of the Coaching Panel for making their time and expertise available and in particular to "Muschy" who although retired from active umpiring remained the backbone of the Panel through his comprehensive computer backup.

May the 1993/94 season be your most successful.

MEL JOHNSON

OBSERVERS' REPORT

The QCUA has led the field in the appointment of Observers for umpires. All States now employ at least one observer, and like us, have found that the mere presence of an Observer makes umpires think about what they are doing. This can only improve umpiring and that is exactly what it has done in our Association. Reports from experienced Grade cricketers indicate quite strongly that the standard of umpiring in all Grades has improved dramatically.

Many thanks to Col Hoy and Peter Enright for their hours of skilled observing.

MEL JOHNSON

RECRUITMENT AND DEVELOPMENT OFFICER'S REPORT

At the conclusion of the 1991/92 season we were confident all Grades would be allocated two umpires during 1992/93. It is with satisfaction that I report that our confidence has been vindicated. However we cannot become complacent and the programme to recruit will continue.

The development of first year umpires through seminars and the follow up by the Board of Examination & Coaching during subsequent seasons has obviously contributed to the very high standard generally achieved by our members.

The seminars for new members are conducted regularly on a monthly basis and the content is predominantly directed towards the practical aspects of umpiring. Laws are discussed, however exchanges of ideas concerning the practical experiences encountered as the season progresses has been well received and preference will continue to be in this direction.

Our thanks to the QCA for their financial support with media advertising.

To all umpires, the best of fortunes during 1993/94.

COL BERTWISTLE

STATE ADVISOR'S REPORT

The job description for a State Umpires' Advisor given by the ACB is that the advisor is responsible for co-ordinating all umpires throughout the State via ACB recommendations.

These duties have been discharged via all the seminars conducted by the Board of Examination and Coaching mentioned elsewhere in this report.

State advisers from throughout Australia have been charged with the responsibility of "nationalising" exams, re-accreditation exams, videos for umpires, technique manuals and the umpires' training manual. These sub-committees of the National Umpiring Development Officer can only be of benefit to all umpires as they work through their allotted tasks.

Umpiring in Australia is being taken seriously by the ACB and it behoves us to implement their strategies not only in our Association but right throughout Queensland.

MEL JOHNSON

AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF THE QUEENSLAND CRICKET UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION

Scope

We have audited the financial statements of the Queensland Cricket Umpires Association for the year ended 30 April 1993. The Association's Executive Committee is responsible for the presentation of the financial statements and the information they contain. We have conducted an independent audit of these financial statements in order to express an opinion on them to the members of the Association.

Our audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Our procedures included examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and other disclosures in the financial statements, and the evaluation of accounting policies and significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the financial statements are presented fairly in accordance with Austrlaian accounting concepts and standards so as to present a view which is consistent with our understanding of the Association's financial position and the results of its operations.

The audit opinion expressed in this report has been formed on the above basis.

Audit Opinion

It is not practical for the Association to establish accounting control over income prior to its receipt. Accordingly it was not practical for our examination of this area to extend beyond amounts of income recorded in the accounting records of the Association.

Our appointment as auditors was not until 24 May 1993 and therefore our audit did not include a physical count of inventory at 30 April 1993. We therefore do not express an opinion as to the inventory on hand at 30 April 1993 and we do not express an opinion on the prior year comparatives.

In our opinion, subject to the preceding paragraphs, the financial statements of the Queensland Cricket Umpires' Association are properly drawn up:

- (a) so as to give a true and fair view of the Association's state of affairs as at 30 April 1993 and of its financial operation for the financial year ended on that date; and
- (b) in accordance with Statements of Accounting Concepts and applicable Accounting Standards.

MARK VINCENT & CO Certified Practising Accountants

QUEENSLAND CRICKET UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION BALANCE SHEET AS AT 30 APRIL 1993

	NOTES	30.04.93	30.04.92
CURRENT ASSETS			
Cash Inventory	1	14,005 1,911	13,205 2,384
Other	2	=	555
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS		15,916	16,144
		-	
NON-CURRENT ASSETS			
Property, Plant and Equipment	3	8,104	10,003
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS		8,104	10,003
TOTAL ASSETS		24,020	26,147
NET ASSETS		\$24,020 =====	\$26,147 =====
ACCUMULATED FUNDS	4	\$24,020 =====	\$26,147 ======

The above Balance Sheet is to be read in conjunction with the attached notes.

QUEENSLAND CRICKET UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 1993

		30.04.93	30.04.92
INCOME			Ψ
Christmas Party Annual Dinner Dance Surplus Interest Membership Fees and Correspondence Raffles Sales - Happy Hour Rule Books Badges Ties Shirts Tie Bars and Lapel Pins QCA Grant Seminars and Films Sponsorship Sundries	Fees	975 (2,214) 636 3,678 250 420 1,248 285 198 445 53 4,792 726 - 142	(5,846) 656 3,591 873 684 679 570 291 380 28 3,000 3,565 12,000 644
EXPENDITURE			
Advertising Affiliation Fee - QCA Accountancy and Audit Bank Charges Engraving Gifts Honoraria Printing, Postage and Photocopying Cost of Sales:		361 50 1,200 23 180 57 300 1,806	50 375 41 437 - 300 1,436
- Opening Stock	2,384		
Plus Purchases Less Closing Stock Christmas Party Happy Hour Seminars Travelling Expenses Trophies Sundry Expenses	1,927 (1,911)	2,400 564 311 3,006 365 825 314	3,662 453 7,563 - 519 76
		11,862	14,912
Deficit before Depreciation Depreciation expense - Film - Equipment		(228) 1,782 117	6,203 1,782 117
Deficit after Depreciation		(2,127)	4,304 =====

QUEENSLAND CRICKET UMPIRES' ASSOCIATION NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 APRIL 1993

		30.04.93 \$	30.04.92
1.	CASH		
	Cash at Bank Savings Investment Account Term Deposit	3,372 206 10,427	8,476 1,674 3,055
		14,005 =====	13,205
2.	OTHER CURRENT ASSETS		
	Sundry Debtor (Dinner Dance deposits refund) Sundry Debtor (Tax refund)		500 55 ————————————————————————————————
3.	PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT		
	Coaching Film at cost Less: Accumulated depreciation	17,934 10,692	17,934 8,910
	Equipment (net of depreciation)	7,242 862	9,024 979
		8,104 =====	10,003
4.	ACCUMULATED FUNDS		
	Balance at beginning of year Less deficit for year	26,147 (2,127)	21,843 4,304
	Balance at end of year	24,020 =====	26,147 =====

ALLOCATION PANEL

With a record number of umpires to allocate, placement of umpires into the grades became a daunting task. As is usual in any selection some felt aggrieved whilst others were delighted. The bottom line is that the standard of umpiring was the big winner.

I wish to thank and congratulate the members of the Panel for their considerable time, patience and thought that they contributed to the allocation of members.

This season, 60 umpires were required each Saturday for the 12 QCA Powers Grade Competition rounds. Unfortunately on only one Saturday was there a full complement of umpires on the field.

During the 1992/93 season 70 members officiated in one or more QCA Grade games on Saturday. This is only an increase of two on the previous season. Unfortunately not all members are able to officiate every Saturday due to family, study, work or social commitments and also with the introduction of three umpires for each Shield game and the heavy First Class season, our top umpires were not able to do as many Grade games. The number of umpires who officiated in each round were:

Round 1 - 54	Round 5 - 53	Round 9 - 51
Round 2 - 52	Round 6 - 55	Round 10 - 58
Round 3 - 54	Round 7 - 59	Round 11 - 58
Round 4 - 55	Round 8 - 52	Round 12 - 58

The average number of umpires who officiated per round was 55 - an increase of one on the previous season but still a record for the Association.

The Allocation Panel also allocated umpires to the Metway Super League games, the Gabba Sporting Products/Platypus One Day Competition, the Under 19 Competition and the Lord's Taverners Under 16 Competition. All of these games are played on Sundays. I am pleased to report that all of these games had a full compliment of umpires. The 1992/93 season was a very full one with games being played on nearly every Sunday.

The Allocation Panel wishes to congratulate all members on their commitment to umpiring and the high standard of umpiring. Your efforts are greatly appreciated by the Panel.

MEL JOHNSON and NELMA GROUT

QUEENSLAND CRICKET ASSOCIATION

The QCA Annual General Meeting was held on Tuesday 11th August 1992. Long-serving administrator, Alan Pettigrew chairs the ten person Board of Directors. John Maclean, former Queensland and Australian wicketkeeper was elected as President when Tom Veivers did not seek re-election. Maclean's position as Vice-President was taken by Trevor Hohns who joins Cec Anstey, Peter Burge, Vic Holland, Errold La Frantz and Pat Mullins. Noel Gorman lost his position on the Board to Ken Thompson.

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of Delegates, it was decided the President would have a vote on the Board and that the State Selection Panel would be reduced from five to three. The three Selectors are Max Walters, Rod Rice and Sam Trimble.

Damien Mullins was again allocated the portfolio of Umpires and Women.

Bill Brown was honoured with life membership at the annual general meeting. Bill had an average of 46.82 from 22 Tests during a first class career which began in 1932 and ended in 1950.

In September 1992 the QCA announced its Development Plan which provides for capital works, development, coaching and administrative grants to affiliated bodies throughout the State. This is a year 3 programme with a $\$1\frac{1}{2}$ million budget.

The Board has appointed 21 part time development officers throughout the State to boost playing numbers, coaching activities and the search for outstanding youngsters.

The most important and difficult issue confronting the QCA Board this season has been the re-development of the Brisbane Cricket Ground for the arrival of the Bears Australian Rules Club. The Board has worked tirelessly throughout the season to protect cricket's rights and its future at the ground.

The QCA has purchased new premises at Logan Road Woolloongabba. Staff are hoping to move to the new premises in early August 1993.

The 1992/93 season saw three umpires appointed to all Sheffield Shield matches and on the local scene, the Under 18 Grade was replaced by a Sixth Grade.

The QCA has continued to be very supportive of the QCUA. In June 1992 the QCA paid for the newspaper advertisements to recruit new members. As mentioned elsewhere, with the introduction of the QCA Development Plan our Association was allocated \$30,000.00 over the three years. In addition, the QCA continued to fund our Retirement Fund, allow use of the gym facilities at the Gabba and reimbursed umpires who purchased new hats. This financial assistance is very much appreciated and sincere thanks are extended to the QCA.

The QCUA is extremely grateful for the support and courteous assistance extended by Alan Pettigrew (Chairman), Cam Battersby (QCB Delegate), Barry Richards (Chief Executive), Damien Mullins (our Board member), Graham Dixon (General Manager) and all QCA staff to our Association. The excellent relationship that exists between our two Associations has made a significant contribution to the strength of our Association.

GRADE COMMITTEE REPORT

The Brisbane Grade Committee generally meet on the last Tuesday of the month to discuss matters relating to the control and general running of District Grade Cricket. This Committee mainly consists of representatives of the QCA Administration and a representative from each of the District Clubs. The Association has once again had the privilege of having a member on this Committee, being an acknowledgement of our involvement in the game at this level.

This year has been a very active one for the Grade Committee with a number of initiatives being undertaken to improve the standard of District Cricket. The most important of these being the implementation of the improved process for reporting a breach of the Code of Behaviour. Although some members may not agree with some aspects of the new procedure, it is at least a recognition of a problem and with ongoing review will become a solid commitment to improving player behaviour on the cricket field.

The other major development was the formation of the Rules Committee to review the rules printed in the handbook and submit recommendations to the Grade Committee in regards to changes and clarifications to these rules. This initiative should alleviate the errors and misconceptions that have existed in previous seasons.

The Umpires' Association has welcomed the opportunity to once again participate in the running of Grade Cricket and our input has been acknowledged by having representation on both of these Committees. The Association looks forward to continuing this involvement in future years.

PAUL POLKINGHORNE

PETER BURGE MEDAL

The Peter Burge Medal Presentation hosted by the Queensland Cricket Umpires' Association and the Queensland Cricket Association was held on 31st March 1993 at the Dockside Parkroyal.

The Peter Burge Medal is awarded to the best and fairest player in the First Grade Competition. The recipient of this year's award was Andrew Courtice, Captain of University. Andrew, a very popular winner, led University to their first premiership since 1975/76 and in doing so enjoyed the finest season of his 15 year First Grade career. An opening batsman, Andrew amassed 872 runs at an average of 79 including four centuries and two half centuries.

The final points were:

Andrew Courtice (University)	# 1	43
Bruce Oxenford (Gold Coast)	-	36
Scott Prestwidge (Wynnum/Manly)	27	31
Andrew Bailey (Western Suburbs)	-	28
Gavin Fitness (Sandgate/Redcliffe)	= 2	24

The winner of this award is determined by the votes given by the QCUA Umpires to whom we express our thanks. The 1992/93 season saw a change in the allocation of points for this award. This year each pair of umpires allocated points on a 3, 2, 1 basis each day with an additional five points to the Man of the Match.

The QCUA had a tally board constructed to facilitate the display of the points given in the last three rounds.

The Peter Burge Medal was sponsored by the Sunday Mail and Dockside Parkroyal in conjunction with the QCUA and the QCA. The Queensland Cricket Umpires' Association wishes to thank the Sunday Mail for publicising the award through weekly reports, printing the programmes, the Dockside Parkroyal for providing the excellent venue and food etc, Power Brewing for supplying the refreshments and to the QCA for their assistance and support in collating the points and organising the medal presentation. A special thank you to Ian Sturgess of the QCA for the vital role he fulfils in the success of the medal and its presentation.

UNDER 17 CRICKET CHAMPIONSHIP 1993

The Australian Wool Corporation Under 17 Cricket Championship was held in Hobart from the 4-15 January and I consider myself as being very fortunate in being selected to attend.

After travelling down to Hobart with the Queensland team I was billeted at the University of Tasmania along with fellow interstate umpires, Bob Deacon (NT), Cameron Baulch (Vic) and the participating teams.

During the course of the competition I was appointed to stand in the following two-day matches:

Round 1 - Tasmania v Victoria

Round 2 - Western Australia v South Australia

Round 3 - Victoria v New South Wales Semi Final - Victoria v South Australia

Main Final - New South Wales v South Australia

The 1993 Championship was convincingly won by New South Wales with South Australia second and Queensland third in what was a very high standard Competition.

I would like to extend my congratulations to the two Queensland players namely Lee Carseldine (Valleys) and Shane Jorgensen (Sandgate-Redcliffe) for their selection in the Australian Under 17 Development Squad and to the Queensland team who, except for one poor session in the Semi-Final against New South Wales, played very well indeed and were a credit to the State both on and off the field.

Many thanks to Championship Co-ordinator Graham Mansfield and his two very capable assistants Rod Arnold and Graeme Kearney who worked many long hours to ensure a successful Championship.

I would also like to extend my personal appreciation to TCA Umpiring Director Mike Gandy and all the friendly members of the Tasmanian Cricket Umpires' Association who helped to make my stay in Hobart an enjoyable and rewarding experience.

ALAN LOYNES

1993 BARCLAYS BANK UNDER 19 CHAMPIONSHIP

January 1993 saw Brisbane host the Australian Under 19 Championships. The QCUA Allocation Panel was asked to allocate the umpires for this Championship.

For the first time in the history of these Championships, every State sent an umpire to officiate. The Association was delighted to welcome these umpires to Brisbane. All visiting umpires attended our January General Meeting and were presented with an Association tie.

Due to the large number of visiting umpires only eight of our First Grade Panel officiated in the Championship. These were C. Bertwistle, M. Jay, A. McQuillan, P. Parker, M. Ralston, R. Isherwood, M. Wylie and N. Scholes. All visiting umpires were appointed to the Semi-Finals and Finals with Col Bertwistle being the Queensland Representative in the Semi-Finals and Ray Isherwood in the Finals.

The Final was played at the Anglican Church Grammar School between New South Wales and Victoria with Victoria winning by 22 runs. Congratulations are extended to Jamie Maher and Martin Love from Queensland who were selected in the Australian Under 19 team.

OTHER UMPIRES' ASSOCIATIONS

Throughout the year, the QCUA has corresponded with 25 Umpires or Cricket Associations in Queensland. Unfortunately, not all of these Associations paid their correspondence fee for 1992/93 and we are hopeful that this will be rectified for the forthcoming season. The 1992/93 season saw Dalby form its own Umpires' Association and towards the end of the season the Far North Queensland Cricket Umpires' Association was formed to incorporate all the Umpires' Associations in that area.

The QCUA has endeavoured to assist other Umpires' Associations by having their badges made, purchasing rule books and supplying and marking in excess of 250 exam papers this season. We have also sent out newsletters containing any law changes and important happenings within Queensland cricket and the QCUA. On numerous occasions, other Umpires' Associations have contacted the Association with queries on law interpretations, player behaviour, one day competition rules and umpires' allowances and it is hoped that we have been of some assistance with these matters.

There has been a lot of correspondence in the off season with regard to our new Constitution and its implications for other Umpires' Associations.

In July 1992 seminars were held in Warwick, Maryborough, Rockhampton and Townsville in which members of our Board of Examination and Panel participated. This was the first time that the country had organised these seminars and they proved successful. In July 1993, seminars will be held in Dalby, Bundaberg, Mackay and Cairns.

We were pleased to welcome to our General Meetings umpires from Toowoomba and Warehouse Umpires' Associations. Umpires from Toowoomba and Lockyer Associations joined us at our Bob Spence Medal Dinner.

Congratulations are extended to Kev Mahoney and Kel Ackland from Maryborough and Townsville respectively who were appointed to representative games in 1992/93.

In the Gabba Sporting Products Competition teams were entered from the zones of Warehouse/Second Division, South Coast/West Moreton, Eastern Downs, Western Downs, Sunshine Coast and Wide Bay/Burnett. For each game the zone was involved in they allocated one umpire from that zone to officiate.

The Power's Bitter Shield game was held in Townsville and all the State Junior Championships were held in North Queensland. Umpires from the local Umpires' Associations officiated in these games.

The QCUA wishes all umpires and their respective Associations every success in the forthcoming season.

This year, all other Umpires' Associations were invited to submit a report about their Association for this document and these are outlined below.

Gympie Cricket Umpires' Association

We had a reasonably successful season with nine members. We were able to supply one umpire for each A Grade game and one umpire in lower grades each week. In representative games and club finals, two umpires have officiated in each game. The highlight of the year was thirteen fathers and supporters of the Junior Cricket Association completed and passed their umpires' examination and are keen to continue with it in the coming year. This was the result of a study night between the Umpires' Association and Junior Cricket early in the season.

Toowoomba Cricket Umpires' Association

This Association consists of 19 members. In the 1992/93 season we participated in three Gabba Products and six Webb Shield matches which are run by the South Coast/West Moreton Cricket Association. We attended an umpires' seminar which was hosted by the Eastern Downs Cricket Council in July. The instructors at this seminar were Mel Johnson and Peter Parker. This was a great weekend, the only disappointment being the lack of numbers. The only significant occurrence was the formation of the Eastern Downs Cricket Umpires' Association, which we've drawn up a constitution for. The acting secretary for this Association is Gordon Blair.

Gold Coast District Umpires' Association

We ended the 1992/93 season with 21 regular umpires plus a few occasional ones and expect to retain all for the coming season. We also provided 9 midweek umpires for the Australian Customs Department carnival in February; 8 umpires for the Tweed District Cricket Association fixtures each Saturday and 5 more for some GPS fixtures here and in Brisbane. Many of our umpires gained double the usual experience which is of particular value to our newly ticketed members from September 1992.

Bundaberg Cricket Umpires' Association

This past year has seen the number of active umpires on the increase, totalling 24 by the season's end.

The Association provided umpires for the 369 matches organised by the Bundaberg Cricket Association, together with the State Primary Schools Championships and the finals matches of the Junior Cricket Association.

In past years our members have supported seminars run in neighbouring Associations, as much as we can, and with glowing reports coming back each year we look forward to hosting one of the two Southern Queensland seminars. The seminar is scheduled for July 10th and 11th and everything is in place for a great weekend.

We are looking ahead to another busy season, however, reports of former umpires returning after a break and our ranks being swelled by still active players will lessen the workload of all members.

Gladstone Cricket Umpires' Association

This Association has four members with Peter Powell as President and Alan Gibson as Secretary/Treasurer.

The season commenced with a 'Rules' night, which was attended by 21 players and club officials. The night was very well received however we could not attract any new umpires.

During the season our members officiated in the inter-city "A-Mans-Toyshop" Competition, a local 7-a-side night competition as well as the usual GCA club fixtures.

Our Association has only \$60.00 in its bank account and with no indication of any new members for the upcoming season, we will strugle to stay afloat in the future. This situation is not helped with the lack of growth in the senior competition of the GCA.

Umpires controlling club games under the control of the GCA are paid \$33.00 per | Saturday afternoon with one umpire officiating while the payment for 50 over Rep games was \$44.00 per umpire.

Mt Isa Umpires' Association

Unfortunately this Association did nothing during 1992/93 as there are only two registered umpires left in Mt Isa and due to ill health and other factors neither umpire was able to officiate.

At one stage, we had 12 qualified umpires in Mt Isa and negotiations are taking place at the present time with the Cricket Association to endeavour to have more players complete the umpires' course.

Sunshine Coast Cricket Umpires' Association

The Association has 14-16 umpires on their books with about 10 umpires being available for each match. Advertisements will soon be placed in the local paper to recruit new umpires. The Secretary, Finn McColm had a stroke in October and spent most of the season in hospital. The Association wishes Finn a speedy recovery.

Queensland Churches Cricket Umpires' Association

For the year 1992/93 this Association had enrolled some seven members, including one new member.

Umpires were provided for the fixtures of the Brisbane and Districts Churches Cricket Association, the Shield Grade Competition of the Churches Cricket Association of Queensland comprising both Ipswich and Brisbane Association First Grade teams and the Intercity Series between Brisbane and Ipswich in Senior and Colts Grades.

Rockhampton Cricket Umpires' Association

We feel 1992/93 was a most successful season. The Association had 11 financial members and it is envisaged that this could be increased by two for the forthcoming season. Normal weekend fixtures are played in three grades, all on turf. We have been standing one umpire per game and covering as a minimum the six games played at the Rockhampton Cricket Grounds plus the A Grade match at Yeppoon. The balance of Reserve Grade and C Grade games were covered depending on availability. Umpires also travelled to Mackay, Gladstone, Biloela, Blackwater and Emerald as part of either Intercity competitions or limited over rounds such as the "Mans Toyshop" Competition.

All Finals games had two umpires standing at each.

Umpires were also involved in the Secondary School Limited Over Competition played as day/night games as well as the State Secondary School State Championships played here last December.

Overall participation was at a high level and it is felt that the Association should go from strength to strength.

Beenleigh and Logan Cricket Umpires' Association

This year the Umpires' Association changed its name to coincide with the newly formed cricket association.

We had a good unflux of new members for the past season with our membership swelling to 17 active members.

The Umpires' Association was able to field one umpire per fixture match throughout the season and two umpires for all final games.

One sad fact to the season is that we lost the most experienced umpire, Laurie Musch, to the QCA division but before he left the members wished him well.

Townsville Cricket Umpires' Association

Townsville had an active membership of 12 for the past season standing in four grades and in Inter-Town Limited Over competition. In most matches at least one umpire was allocated and all finals had two. Kel Ackland was appointed to stand in the QCA 2nd XI v Queensland Country at the Gabba. Congratulations to Kel. Bob Skau attended the North Queensland Championships at Mackay and stood in the final of same. Fred Edwards and Bob Skau officiated at the Townsville v Cairns Powers Cup game. Local umpires also officiated at the Under 16 State Championships.

In July 1992 Mel Johnson and Merv Musch travelled to Townsville to conduct the North Queensland seminar. Unfortunately the numbers in attendance were very disappointing, however all who took part were unanimous that they were much wiser for their attendance. Our thanks to the QCUA and the QCCA for their assistance in these seminars.

Hervey Bay Umpires' Association

Unfortunately, we did not get any new members this season, so membership stands at three active umpires. This year was a milestone for Hervey Bay Cricket as it was our first year in the Goodchild Shield Competition in representative cricket against the centres of Maryborough, Gympie, Bundaberg, South Burnett, Sunshine Coast and Biggenden. This gave not only the players more grade competition but also gave Dean Groves and Alan Embrey a higher class of cricket to umpire.

FIRST CLASS MATCHES AND SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS

KEL ACKLAND Queensland 2nd XI v Queensland Country

RAY ISHERWOOD Queensland 2nd XI v Queensland Country

Queensland 2nd XI v AIS

Queensland 2nd XI v AIS MICHAEL JAY

KEV MAHONEY Queensland v Queensland County

TONY McQUILLAN Queensland v New South Wales (Shield)

Queensland v Victoria (Shield)

Queensland v Tasmania (Shield)

Queensland v South Australia (Shield) Queensland v Western Australia (Shield)

Queensland v Pakistan (International) Queensland v England 'A'

Queensland v New South Wales (Mercantile Mutual Cup) Queensland v Western Australia (Mercantile Mutual Cup) Australia v New Zealand (Ladies One Day International)

Queensland 2nd XI v South Australia 2nd XI MERV MUSCH

PETER PARKER Queensland v Western Australia (Shield)

> Queensland v Tasmania (Shield) Queensland v Victoria (Shield)

Queensland v New South Wales (Shield)

Queensland v South Australia (Mercantile Mutual Cup) Queensland v New South Wales (Mercantile Mutual Cup)

Queensland v England 'A'

Australia v New Zealand (Ladies One Day International) Australia v New Zealand (Ladies One Day International)

MICHAEL RALSTON Queensland v South Australia (Shield)

Queensland v Victoria (Shield) Queensland v Tasmania (Shield)

Australia v New Zealand (Ladies One Day International)

Queensland 2nd XI v South Australia 2nd XI

Queensland v Queensland Country

COLIN TIMMINS Australia v West Indies (Second and Fifth Tests)

Australia v Pakistan (3 World Series games)

Australia v West Indies (World Series)

Australia v West Indies (World Series 2nd Final)

Queensland v Western Australia (Shield) Queensland v South Australia (Shield)

Queensland v New South Wales (Shield)

Victoria v New South Wales (Mercantile Mutual Final) Queensland v South Australia (Mercantile Mutual Cup) Queensland v Western Australia (Mercantile Mutual Cup)

Queensland v Pakistan (International)

Queensland 2nd XI v South Australia 2nd XI BRIAN TURNER

Queensland 2nd XI v AIS

SEMI-FINALS AND FINALS APPOINTMENTS

POWER BREWING DISTRICT COMPETITION - SEMI-FINALS

FIRST GRADE - R. Isherwood, A. McQuillan, P. Parker, M. Ralston

SECOND GRADE - C. Bertwistle, M. Jay, N. Scholes, B. Turner THIRD GRADE - M. Anderson, M. Hearn, A. Loynes, M. Wylie FOURTH GRADE - P. McKenzie, D. Payne, J. Torpey, G. Zimmer FIFTH GRADE - B. Edmunds, P. Latimer, L. Musch, J. Rowe

SIXTH GRADE - B. Edwards, D. McGrath, C. Thompson,

B. Westphal

POWER BREWING DISTRICT COMPETITION - FINALS

FIRST GRADE - A. McQuillan, P. Parker SECOND GRADE - R. Isherwood, M. Ralston

THIRD GRADE - M. Jay, B. Turner

FOURTH GRADE - C. Bertwistle/M. Hearn, N. Scholes

FIFTH GRADE - A. Loynes, M. Wylie SIXTH GRADE - M. Anderson, J. Torpey

GABBA SPORTING PRODUCTS/PLATYPUS ONE DAY COMPETITION

FINAL - A. McQuillan, P. Parker

PLATE FINAL - M. Jay, B. Turner

THE METWAY CUP SUPER LEAGUE FINAL

A. McQuillan, C. Timmins

U19 COMPETITION - FINAL

M. Anderson, P. McKenzie

SEASON 1992/93 - ANALYSIS OF MATCH APPOINTMENTS

Name	1	2	3	4	5	6	Metway GSP	U19	U16
M. Anderson	4	7					2	5	3
T. Artuso		Ε.	$4\frac{1}{2}$	2					
M. Barton			10		1	$\frac{1}{2}$			1
K. Beasley			6	1	1	$1\frac{1}{2}$			
S. Bein				1	$\frac{1}{2}$				
C. Bertwistle	12						7		2
C. Brown			1	$10\frac{1}{2}$					
C. Capra					7	1			
D. Carter				3	4	1			1
D. Cox				1	3	1			2
F. Dowse				$7\frac{1}{2}$	2				5
B. Edmunds		8		$\frac{1}{2}$				1	
B. Edwards			9	$\frac{1}{2}$					1
A. Files				10	1				2
M. Hearn	8	4					5	3	1
T. Heinemann						6			
W. Heinemann				7	$3\frac{1}{2}$				6
G. Holdway			7	4		$\frac{1}{2}$			
K. Horton			10						1
R. Howard		45	12						
R. Isherwood	11						5		
M. Jay	$11\frac{1}{2}$						6		
C. Jenner					$1\frac{1}{2}$	4			
W. Johnston					6	1			1
R. Kelly				7	2	3			8
E. Kennedy					2	4			
P. Latimer		12						4	2
T. Laycock									3
P. Lindsay				9	$\frac{1}{2}$				
A. Loynes	10	1					5	4	4
K. Mahoney		$\frac{1}{2}$	$5\frac{1}{2}$				2		
A. McCarthy				8	$2\frac{1}{2}$	1			$1\frac{1}{2}$
D. McGrath		10	2					2	2
P. McKenzie		11			$\frac{1}{2}$			5	6
T. McQuillan	5				$1\frac{1}{2}$	$1\frac{1}{2}$	8		

Name	1	2	3	4	5	6	Metway GSP	U19	U16
M. McShane			5	4	2				6
D. Moorhouse					$3\frac{1}{2}$	$4\frac{1}{2}$			
L. Musch		10	2					4	2
M. Musch	2						3		1
D. Nunn					$8\frac{1}{2}$	3			
P. O'Meara			4		$\frac{1}{2}$				
P. Parker	5			1	1	$\frac{1}{2}$	7		
S. Paxinos			7			1			
A. Payne				$5\frac{1}{2}$	3	$1\frac{1}{2}$			8
D. Payne	$\frac{1}{2}$	$10\frac{1}{2}$				$\frac{1}{2}$		4	6
N. Phillips				1	1	$2\frac{1}{2}$			
P. Polkinghorne	1	2	3					1	1
D. Proctor			1		$\frac{1}{2}$	1			1
M. Ralston	8				1	$\frac{1}{2}$	7	1	
M. Robinson				2	6	1			
J. Rooke			$4\frac{1}{2}$	$1\frac{1}{2}$	$1\frac{1}{2}$	$2\frac{1}{2}$		2	3
D. Rostedt					2	5			
J. Rowe		8	3	$\frac{1}{2}$				5	4
N. Scholes	11						5	1	
C. Skipper				5	$1\frac{1}{2}$	1			1
B. Smith			1	3	3	$\frac{1}{2}$			
N. Southall					9	3			5
R. Stanley				$9\frac{1}{2}$	$\frac{1}{2}$				
C. Thompson		5	5			$\frac{1}{2}$		3	1
C. Timmins	4			$\frac{1}{2}$	1	$\frac{1}{2}$	4		
J. Torpey		10							
G. Townsend			$11\frac{1}{2}$						2
B. Turner	11						6		1
G. Tutt					2	2			
R. Webb					$4\frac{1}{2}$	5			
B. Westphal		9	1					3	
P. Whetstone				81/2	$\frac{1}{2}$	$\frac{1}{2}$			7
M. Whitby	10	1		$\frac{1}{2}$			1		
D. Woodlock					4	7			
M. Wylie	7	5					3	3	$2\frac{1}{2}$
G. Zimmer		6	3			$\frac{1}{2}$			

IN APPRECIATION

We desire to record our appreciation of the invaluable assistance given to the Association during the year under review from many people including the following:

- * Mr Alan Pettigrew QCA Chairman, Mr Barry Richards, Chief Executive Officer, Mr Graham Dixon QCA General manager, the QCA Board, the Brisbane Grade Committee and all members of the QCA staff.
- * The Queensland Cricketers' Club for allowing the Association to hold its general, executive and allocation meetings at the Club, for donating dinner vouchers for raffle prizes and for displaying the Bob Spence and Peter Burge trophies.
- * The Brisbane Cricket Ground Trust for allowing the Association to hold its General Meetings in the Players' Dining Room and displaying our Honour Board in this room.
- * The District Clubs for the hospitality they extended to our members throughout the 1992/93 season.
- * Power Brewing for their continued support of the Association through sponsorship and donations of prizes for our raffle.
- * Dockside Parkroyal for their sponsorship of the Peter Burge medal.
- * The Sunday Mail for sponsoring and publicising the Peter Burge medal.
- * Mercantile Mutual Insurance for providing complimentary tickets to their One Day games in Brisbane.
- * API Travel for organising a trip for two to Melbourne for the World Series Final as the first prize in our Christmas raffle.
- * The Executive Committee who work tirelessly for this Association.
- * Members of the Board of Examination and Coaching, Social Committee, Grade Allocation Panel, Umpires' Advisor, Umpires' Observers, Recruitment and Development Officer, Statistician, First Class Allocation Panel members, QCA Delegate and Grade Committee representative for the time and effort given over the past year to the Association.
- * All members who have supported the Association through the year.

<u>C. Timmins</u> - President <u>N. Grout</u> - Secretary

